
1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
 
3.a June 22, 2021 Minutes   Suggested Action: Approval 

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
 

5. NEW BUSINESS
 
5.a Appoint new Planning Commission Chair   Suggested Action: With the passing of Planning

Commission Chair Boyd Sharp a vacancy has been created.  

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
 
6.a Cottage Clusters   Suggested Action: Cottage clusters are a group of smaller detached

housing units. The cottages are typically 800-1200 square feet, less than half the size of the
typical modern home. Cottages are clustered around a common open space. Front
entrances of cottages open onto the common space or onto the sidewalk.

6.b RV Park Design Standards    Suggested Action: The City can not limit stay but can discuss
standards for future RV Parks. 

6.c ADU Parking   Suggested Action: Due to state House Bill 2005, the City needs to remove
any off street parking requirements for ADU's

6.d City Administrator to City Manager   Suggested Action: City Code references a City
Administrator and not City Manager. The City of Umatilla employs a City Manager and not
City Administrator. Staff propose an update to the correct terminology.

6.e Limitation on Drinking Establishments    Suggested Action: Current limit on Drinking
Establishments prohibits establishment of such business within 500 feet from Schools,
Libraries, and Parks.  

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
 

8. ADJOURNMENT
 

UMATILLA PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
AGENDA

COUNCIL CHAMBERS
JULY 27, 2021

6:30 PM
 

 

  

  

 
  

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. Discrimination is prohibited by Federal law. Special

1

https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/16e7236277292fbcbb61528f953ef5070.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/21608860e41161a6bdc2cd9b7c21f1f30.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/b5babce431585825acc9536c6fa4ff8d0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/b9e6e5d829ba256168c151a58b30aeec0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/368858e197723560bef42e9c388d17b00.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/965cc54b67e9c2d629367ad60ba54ffa0.pdf
https://d2kbkoa27fdvtw.cloudfront.net/umatilla-city/381ebb9f8e662d33cac4adf3059d9d560.pdf


accommodations to attend or participate in a city meeting or other function can be provided by
contacting City Hall at (541) 922-3226 or use the TTY Relay Service at 1-800-735-2900 for
appropriate assistance.

2



UMATILLA PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
DRAFT AGENDA MINUTES

COUNCIL CHAMBERS
JUNE 22, 2021

6:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL
Meeting called to order at 6:31 p.m.

A. Present: Commissioners; Kelly Nobles, Keith Morgan, Bruce McLane, Jennifer Cooper, Heidi Sipe.
B. Absent: Boyd Sharp, Hilda Martinez
C. Late arrival: 
D. Staff present: Community Development Director, Brandon Seitz, and Associate Planner, Jacob 

Foutz.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

3.a   May 25, 2021 Minutes  

Commissioner Nobles stated that on the motion to continue PA-1-21 he was the commissioner 
that seconded the motion not Commissioner Morgan.  Motion to approve by Commissioner 
Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Cooper. Motion Carries 4-0.

4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

4.a Monte Vista Plan Amendment PA-1-21 Suggested Action:

The applicant, Monte Vista, is requesting to rezone two tax lots totaling 81.17 Acres from 
Single-Family Residential (R -1) to Medium-Density Residential (R-2) for a proposed 
subdivision application. The proposed subdivision would create a total of 326 new 
single-family homes. If this Rezone is not approved the proposed subdivision would need 
to meet the lot size standards of the Single-Family Residential Zone.

Vice Chair Sipe reopened the hearing and read into the record the Public Hearing 
Opening Statement. 
Vice Chair Sipe asked for the staff report. 
Director Seitz gave a brief background and recommendation of approval based upon 
the applicable criterion being met. 
Vice Chair Sipe asked for the applicant’s testimony
Luke Pickerill of MonteVista Homes at 22123 Nelson Road Bend, Oregon 97882
thanked the commission for their consideration and stated he was happy to answer 
any questions. 
Vice Chair Sipe asked if there was any testimony in favor of the application. 
Steve Wilson of MonteVista Homes thanked the commission for the opportunity to 
present and spoke of their excitement to be in the community. 

3



Vice Chair Sipe asked for any other testimony. 
Carla McLane of 170 Van Buren, Umatilla OR 97882 stated that she was neutral and 
also thinks it is great to have this development in the area. Her concern regards the 
traffic impact analysis and where the improvements to streets will be. She asked the 
question “why the change in zoning”.
Luke Pickerill of MonteVista homes explained that there is a product that they 
produce no matter what the lot size is, he stated it made sense to make the lots smaller 
to get more homes in. 
Vice Chair Sipe called for a motion to close the hearing of PA-1-21. Motion to close 
by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 4-0.
Vice Chair Sipe asked for any question or discussion among commission members.
Director Seitz clarified the methodology of the TIA and explained that further 
changes can be made at the time of the TSP update. 
Vice Chair Sipe called for a motion to approve PA-1-21. Motion to approve by 
Commissioner Morgan. Seconded by Commissioner Cooper. Motion Carried 4-0.

5. NEW BUSINESS

5.a   Extension for SUB-1-21  Suggested Action:

The applicant, MCSUM(MonteVista), have received approval of a tentative plat for a 
residential subdivision to divide two existing parcels into 326-lots for residential 
development on May 25, 2021. The applicant intends to develop the lots with single-
family homes, but is requesting a 1-year extension to begin construction.

Vice Chair Sipe opened the hearing and called for the staff report. 
Associate Planner Foutz went over the standards found in the staff report and 
recommended that Planning Commission grant two 6-month extensions to the applicant 
moving their final plat approval date to June 3, 2023. 
Director Seitz explained that this is a public hearing and that this extension makes sense 
due to the size of the development. 
Vice Chair Sipe called for applicant testimony, and public testimony for and against the 
application. None. 
Vice Chair Sipe called for a motion to close the hearing of Extension for SUB-1-21. 
Motion to close by Commissioner Nobles. Seconded by Commissioner McLane.
Motion Carried 4-0.
Vice Chair Sipe called for a motion to approve. Motion to approve the extension with 
two consecutive 6-month extensions by Commissioner McLane. Seconded by 
Commissioner Cooper. Motion Carried 4-0.

5.b Master Park Plan Suggested Action: Formal recommendation to City Council

Director Seitz asked for any input on the master park plan and a formal recommendation 
of approval to the City Council.
Commissioner Nobles gave his compliments to staff on the quality of the plan. 
Commissioner McLane stated his approval and stated how important plans are in the city 
planning process. 

4



Vice Chair Sipe expressed her excitement to see how recommendations in the plan are 
already being implemented in the City. 
Vice Chair Sipe asked for any public comment. None. 
Vice Chair Sipe called for a recommendation to the City Council. Motion to recommend 
approval by Commissioner Cooper. Seconded by Commissioner McLane. Motion Carried 
4-0. 

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS

6.a Community Development Director Check In Suggested Action: An update on things 
happening within the City of Umatilla
Director Seitz explained that the commission may soon need to appoint a new Chair. 
Commissioner McLane asked if there will be any shade for the farmers market in the 
future. Director Seitz explained the business center will provide some shade. 
Commissioner Morgan asked for the update to the pedestrian bridge across the 
Umatilla. Director Seitz explained the hope for deconstruction this year and being 
two years away from a new bridge. 
Vice Chair Sipe gave compliments to Building Inspector John.  

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

8. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting Adjourned 7:02pm

5



1

City of Umatilla

Community Development Department

Cottage Cluster 
Housing

6



2

Cottages 
Small, single-level, detached units, clustered around pockets of 
shared space. A cottage is typically under 1,000 square feet in 
footprint. 

Fitting into Umatilla 
Because of their small footprint and low profile, cottages fit 
seamlessly into most detached single dwelling neighborhoods 
and are ideal for odd-shaped lots. Here in Umatilla, our Single-
Family Residential, Medium Density Residential, and Multi-
Family Residential are all great fits for future cottage housing.  

Typical Household
These small units are ideal for small households. Retirees, small 
families, single-person households are all people that can 
benefit from cottage housing. 

Why this is needed
Cottage housing maintains a single-family 
housing environment by providing a small
private yard space and detached units, but 
combines it with affordable cost and reduced 
maintenance attributes of attached housing. 

“I think what people like about it is people are looking for less home 
and maintenance, they still have their own house; they just don’t need 

the big yard or the big house.”
-Tracy Thompson, Tyee Development

7



3

*Cottage clusters means groupings of no fewer than four detached housing units per 
acre with a footprint of less than 900 square feet each and that include a common 
courtyard. This standard applies to towns 10,000 or more. (HB2001)

Common Standards
Standards will vary from jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Our goal is to 
determine what standards will best serve the City of Umatilla.

Standards Range of requirements

Density 4-12 units per acre

Unit Size 600 SF-1200 SF per unit*

Number of units 4-12 units per development cluster

Minimum shared open 
space

150-500 SF per unit

Minimum Private open 
space 

100-300 SF per unit

Parking 1-3 per unit

Height 18-45’

Front/Side/Rear Setback 5-20’/5-10’/5-20’

8



4

Other possible standards 

Possible options and ideas for code development

 Maximum number of stories: 2-3
 Minimum depth balconies: 4-6’
 Minimum depth porches: 4-6’
 Minimum depth patios and decks: 6-8’
 Maximum height for cottages accessory structures: 18’
 For a balcony or porch to qualify as open space: Minimum dimensions 8’ X 

8’
 Ownership: Land ownership with shared common space. 
 Separation of developments: Minimum 1,000’
 Site coverage: 20 percent must be common open space, which is oriented 

toward the street. 
 Home Occupations: Home businesses serving customers are not allowed. 
 Parking must be grouped and located at least 20 feet from any street. 
 Minimum distance between structures: 5-15’

9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



6TH

7TH5TH

L

I

F

JH
G

K

ED

B

POWERLINE

8TH

TUCKER
STEPHENS

C

ALDEAN

MONROE

TRUMAN

UM
AT

IL
LA

 RI
VE

R

ORCHARD

SW
ITZLER

MARTIN

CAROLINA

SL
OA

N

HIGHWAY 730

MCKINLEYWASHINGTON

LINCOLN

JA
NE

JACKSON

HA
YE

S

CLIFF

RIVERVIEW

SAGE

EL
M

HAMILTON

KENNEDY

ROOSEVELT

8TH

500 Foot restriction on Drinking Establishments MAP DISCLAIMER: No warranty is made as to the
accuracy, reliability or completeness of this data.
Map should be used for reference purposes only.

Not survey grade or for legal use.
Created by Jacob Foutz, on 7/21/2021Legend

Umatilla Public Library Umatilla Landing Park Nugent Park Middle & High School Village Square Park 

0 250 500 750 1,000
Feet

.
61



6TH

7TH5TH

L

I

F

JH
G

K

ED

B

POWERLINE

8TH

TUCKER
STEPHENS

C

ALDEAN

MONROE

TRUMAN

UM
AT

IL
LA

 RI
VE

R

ORCHARD

SW
ITZLER

MARTIN

CAROLINA

SL
OA

N

HIGHWAY 730

MCKINLEYWASHINGTON

LINCOLN

JA
NE

JACKSON

HA
YE

S

CLIFF

RIVERVIEW

SAGE

EL
M

HAMILTON

KENNEDY

ROOSEVELT

8TH

200 Foot restriction on Drinking Establishments MAP DISCLAIMER: No warranty is made as to the
accuracy, reliability or completeness of this data.
Map should be used for reference purposes only.

Not survey grade or for legal use.
Created by Jacob Foutz, on 7/21/2021Legend

Middle & High School-200 Umatilla Public Library-200 Village Square Park-200 Nugent Park-200 Umatilla Landing Park-200

0 250 500 750 1,000
Feet

.
62


	Planning Commission Agenda
	2020-551- - 6-22-21 Draft Minutes.docx
	2020-575- - City Of Umatilla Cottage Cluster.docx
	2020-576- - Bureau of Rec Recreation Facility Design Guidelines.pdf
	2020-576- - Coleville Washington RV standards.pdf
	2020-576- - McMinnville Oregon RV standards.pdf
	2020-579- - Drinking-500 Feet.pdf
	2020-579- - Drinking-200 Feet.pdf

